EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 335 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: HQ NADRA Islamabad

2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage (02) Envelope Methods

3. Title of Procurement: Service Level Agreement (SLA) of Huawei Network Equipment
4. Tender Inquiry No.: NADRA-HQ-RFB-146/2023

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS515700E

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 10" August, 2023 At 11:00 hrs.

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening;: 10* August, 2023 At 11:30 hrs.

8. No of Bids Received: 03x Bids

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per Eligibility & Technical Evaluation Criteria Mentioned

in Tender Documents

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: As under: -

Service Level Agreement (SLA) of Huawei Network Equipment

Bids of Three firms i.e. M/s IBL-Unisys,
— Only Technical léifs Qommﬁ! a?dd I\Bdfs .Computer Mcal\rketing
M/s IBL-Unisys o qualification: | Re.gSiiopaty [-PWstexecelved. Hioswersapensc ool
August, 2023, and were technically
qualified for further process. Financial bids
of the technically qualified firm were
opened on 31% August, 2023. As per

was required

lified Only Technical financial evaluation bid of M/s Computer
M/s Commitel Qualifi qualification Rs.6,072,210/- Marketing Co was found most
.' was required advantageous.
o Only Technical
M/s Colmputer Qualified G Rs.4,942.476)/-
Marketing Co. :
was required

Lowest Evaluated Bidder: M/s Computer Marketing Co.

11.  Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share. Nil

v\ X
|\ Imran Hashim
A)[-Ichd of Department
NADRA Procurement
Dated , {_ September,2023
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| M/s COMMTEL
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tion hoard recommenaation are as follows

~ Technical Board Decision

Quaiified
.............................................................. t

Qualified

5 ) '?
i JB |0 L3
(1 Bcar‘h Member)

Mr. Haroon Hafeez Ahmed

DD Technology
ERP: 99 O

KRN

.//4_”6’ =
{2M° Board Member)
Mr. Mehbaoob Ali
AD NDWH AD HOD

ERP: 49148

/ e ,,%'é je

(Pi‘esident/'éf Board)
Mr. Nauman Ali
Sr. Electrical Engineer
NDWH
ERP: £/ S ©

(3%° Board Member)

Erp: 220 S8

¥ i SR
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Mr. Usman Hameed Khan
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Evaluation/Compliance Sheet Tender#146/2023

RFP Annex-Z (Equ1pment E)etalls f Comphance Sheet)

EOS date as o M'f-é' M/s :
_._;--Tutéi Period Com z U M/s CMC
| b ,a‘_"‘_‘.?--“'}-’--‘-?.‘?‘ omply COMMTEL| /
Felag i it i bY H“&WEI .....
1 2102320EWDDMK5000006 | PR Till OEM Yes/No|  Yes Yes ve
—CE6810-32T1654Q: L 24x7x4 | supportis | 31-Dec-28 |pr e
3 2102351LVADMK4000156 | PR Till OEM Yes/No e
CEGB56-4856Q-HI 9x5xNBD | supportis | 31-Dec-24
4 i 2102351LVADMK4000160 | PR Sy Yes/No
5 _ 2102351LVC6TK3000143 | DR Tl oeM Yes/No,
C56856418]—6Q-H] GxSxNBED f Support is F0-IUM-25 s S
6 2102351LVC6TK3000144 DR —— Yes/No
7] 2102350GTUDMK6000012 | PR s/No
8 2102350GTUDMKGO00016 | PR Till QEM Yes/No
9 (CELBS5-48T4520-F1 2102350GTUDMK6E000019 | PR 9x5xNBD | supportis | 31-Dec-25 |Yes/No| %
10 2102350GTUDMKG000020 . PR available Yes/No
11 2102350GTUDMKGD00022 PR Yes/No
i s 2102350GUADMKEQD0040 PR Yes/No
13 | 2102350GUADMKB000078 | PR Yes/No
14 | 2102350GUADMK6000079 | PR Ak Yes/No
....... — i OEMN
15 /| o 2102350GUADMKG000080 | PR ' \ Yes/No
— CE5855-24T452Q-F Rt e — Ox5xNBD | supportis | 31-Dec-24 |——"—+
16 2102350GUADMKS000081 | PR b Yeo/ND
2o 0 |03 06UADMIKOOUUO0S] svailable Jes/No|
17 2102350GUADMKG000082 | PR Yes/No|  Ye:
18 2102350GUADMKG000083 | PR Yes/No Ye:
9| 2102350GUADMKG000085 | PR | lves/No| e Ve Ves
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M/s

: Compl | M/s IBL M/s
S# | Area Evaluation Matrix COMMT
ot i y | UNISYS CMC Pyt
' ' EL
Ltd
o1 On blehalf of M/s ‘} abide by ai‘ E.he terms and.cundl.tnons as mentioned in the RFP and comply ‘1“00'5'? with all the YES/NO Vs s o
requirements as stated in annexure “2”. [Attach Confirmation letter on Company letter head as Annex "E1 i

02 N Firm has a Valid NTN Registration Annex “E2" YES/NO Yes Yes fos

g B S —
03 "é Firm has a Valid GST Registration Annex "E3” YES/NO Yes Yes es

S
04 o Firm is active on ATL list of FBR Annex “E4" YES/NO Yes Yes Yes

= I
0s § Partnership Statu‘;,r’Authoruanun.Lé!t?r and EOS dates from HUAWE| Pakistan as Annex "E5" YES/NO Yes Yes Yeou

—-5 -
07 3 Firm has registered office in Islamabad/Rawalpindi and Lahore with technical support team and warehouse containing YES/NO A s s

o spare parts, Annex "E6”
08 Affidavit for Non-Blacklisting Annex “E7” YES/NO Yes Yes Yes

Note: A firm not fulfilling any of the above eligibility criteria will be rejected.
Eligible Eligible Eligible

Technical board Decision
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